

**Worksession Meeting
Steel Valley School District Board of Directors
Senior High School Conference Room
February 19, 2008**

Meeting was called to order by President Tim McCallister at 7:47 p.m.

In attendance: Mrs. Cannon, Mr. Ducar, Mrs. Kubancsek, Mr. Natale,
Mr. Olson, Mrs. Terrick and Mr. Tim McCallister

Absent: Mrs. Bartko and Mr. Ed McCallister

Also present: Dr. Kinavey, Mr. Colebank, Mr. Fetzko, Ms. Sabo,
Mr. Keesecker and Mr. Cherpak

Items on the agenda were discussed. No action was taken.

Financial Management

- Mr. Natale questioned Item 1.1.01, invoices for Andrews and Price, Kimberly Santez, Sparmon, Inc. and Xerox.
- Mrs. Cannon questioned an invoice from Pittsburgh Water Cooler.
- Mr. Tim McCallister questioned invoices from Canova Electric, Gary Holet, McGuire Memorial and Comdoc and Mrs. Terrick questioned an invoice from Penn Fixture.
- Discussion on the quality of the girls' basketball program
- Mr. Olson questioned D&D Office Supplies' invoice.
- Mrs. Terrick questioned Item 1.1.02, payment to Uniontown School District and the timeframe for price on bids.

Operations

- Mrs. Cannon asked if the heating in the buildings of Park and Franklin can be adjusted. Honeywell will be called.

- On Item 2.11, Mr. Tim McCallister questioned the condition of the truck, the legality of the sale by an employee and will we have the truck checked out prior to the sale.
- Item 2.12 (purchase of teachers' desks) is being pulled from the agenda.
- Regarding Item 2.5 (renovation of the sound system) how many microphones are needed
- Regarding the grease traps in the Senior High School cafeteria, what is the status of the completion of this project. Authorize Mr. Keesecker to proceed with the work and ignore Burt Hill study.
- Item 2.1 (bids for purchase of gym divider curtain), change item to read "Award bid to GEC".

Co-Curricular Leadership

- Item 3.2 (donation from Mr. Bill Campbell in the amount of \$42,820.70) how was the amount determined?
- Mrs. Cannon asked if the swimming pool can be used for the public use. Mr. Keesecker will check.

Special Assignments

None

Educational Leadership

- Item 5.1 (grant permission for early admission to college in lieu of senior year of high school) is being pulled from the agenda.
- Item 5.2 and 5.3 (handbooks for middle school and high school) permission to begin to be printing prior to new week's board meeting. Permission granted.

Other

- Regarding visitor parking areas at the high school, there are not enough spaces, parents are parking along the curb and it is an issue with fire and police departments.

Adjournment

Mr. Tim McCallister moved and Mrs. Beth Cannon seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. On a voice vote all members present voted affirmatively.

Meeting ended at 9:36 p.m.